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Confidential
From: Brett_Mcfadden/JJJJi}/Staff/NSWPolice
To: Michael Willing/JllStaff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice; Michael WiIIing[-[Staff[NSWPoIice%NSWPoIice
Subject: Fw: Unsolved Homicide Exhibits [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]
Date: Friday, 7 April 2017 09:51:45
Mick,

For your information.

Regards,

Brett McFadden

Detective Superintendent | Commander | Penrith Local Area Command | NSW Police Force
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From: Kylie Koenig Staff/NSWPolice
To: Brett Mcfadden/| StaffNSWPolice@nswpolice

Date: 07/04/2017 09:36
Subject: Re: Unsolved Homicide Exhibits [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Hi boss,

Yes, I remember this one. One of the projects we undertook in exhibits was the back capturing
of all our exhibits not on EFIMS. In total over 400 exhibits were put on EFIMS.

When this file came in I contacted the unsolved Homeside team and advised them of this and
that Penrith was a "nil return". I was advised they would make a record of this and there was
not a need to return the file.
Regards,
Kylie
Sent from my iPad
On 7 Apr. 2017, at 9:10 am, Brett Mcfadden <|lENGGEEEEGEEE- ot
Hi Kylie,
Hi Kylie,
Are you able to advise the status of this file?

October 20167

Thanks,



Confidential NPL.0205.0005.0069

Brett McFadden

Detective Superintendent | Commander | Penrith Local Area Command | NSW Police Force
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From: Michael Willing/ [ Staf/NSWPolice

To:  Brett Mcfadden|Ji}/staffiNSWPolice

cc: Connie Tse Il StafiNSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 07/04/2017 09:07

Subject: Unsolved Homicide Exhibits [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

Hello Brett,

Hope you are well mate.

Sorry to be a hassle but the attached file was forwarded through to your LAC last year and we
have not received a reply yet.

A lot of our 'Unsolved Homicide' results have come from the testing of old exhibits that have been

located in various locations across the state and what what we are trying to do is to reconcile all
homicide exhibits into one central location at- so down the track into the future we don't

lose them.

This file might not have cross your desk last year but would you mind having someone chase it
up for us please as we are getting pressure from various stake-holders to get the project
finished.

Thanks heaps and sorry to be a pain.

Any problems please let me know.

Kind regards

Mick Willing
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